
 
 

Golden Empire Transit District 
Addendum #2 to Request for Proposals # G069 

“Modular Buildings” 
 
 

Golden Empire Transit District is issuing this Addendum to respond to a question raised 
by parties interested in the Request for Proposals named above (the “RFP”). 
 
This Addendum constitutes an integral part of the RFP and shall be read in conjunction 
with the RFP. Where inconsistent with the original RFP, or any pervious Addendum to 
the RFP, this Addendum shall govern. Unless specifically changed herein, all other 
requirements and provisions of the RFP remain unchanged and can only be modified if in 
writing by GET. It is the responsibility of all Proposers to conform to this Addendum.  
 
Do you have a soils report for this project? If so, can you please provide the 
recommendations for the foundation system? Yes, we have a soils report and a copy is 
available upon request.  
 
We can provide a CAL Green energy efficient building. In order to provide a LEED 
Certified rated building, we will need an outline score card of what is the intended 
construction. Will it be bronze, silver, gold or platinum? A CAL Green Building will be 
acceptable. The District retracts the LEED requirement due to additional costs associated 
with acquiring the LEED certification. 
 
The specifications call for a standard fire alarm with exterior alarm speaker. Will we be 
responsible to provide a main fire alarm panel per building, and will it be required to be 
monitored system. Will primary and secondary line to panel be required, or is it a 
standalone with horn strobes and pull stations only? A standalone unit will be acceptable 
for each building.  
 
Plumbing installation specification indicates that the septic system has been installed. Did 
they POC’s for the new buildings to be installed or do we need to intercept the sewer 
line? And if so can those locations be provided. The septic tank will be installed prior to 
the modular building installation. The Contractor will be required to install the sewer 
lines from the buildings to the septic tank.  
 



On A1.1 sheet the Handicapped stripping is shown. Is it existing or part of the new RFP? 
Golden Empire Transit will stripe the parking lot to add the additional handicapped 
parking spaces. 
 
Can you provide us a specification of what type of charging station you are looking for? 
We have the charging stations and the electrical specifications include the charging 
station requirements. 
 
Will the new electric vehicle charges be mounted to the existing building or will it be a 
standup with new pad and will bollards be required? The charger will be mounted to 
posts and standalone between each parking stall. Bollards are not required unless its 
required by local code. 
 
What is the existing AMPS on the existing MDP? 200 AMP. 
 
Who is the governing agency for the electrical? Has a planner been contacted for 
upgrading he service? If so, can that information be provided. PG&E is the utility 
provider. Golden Empire Transit will contact them regarding project and gather the 
requirements for the Contractor to upgrade the electrical service.   
 
Any special provisions for the existing buildings to be on backup generator during the 
construction? The existing buildings must remain operational Monday – Saturday 7AM – 
5PM. A generator may be required by the Contractor depending on when the work is 
conducted. 
 
Does the warning truncated dome have to be provided and installed or do they already 
exist? The truncated domes are already installed. 
 
Who will be responsible for installing the new parking lot stalls? The District will be 
responsible for restriping the parking area to match the ADA requirements.  
 
Will building and safety require that we add fire sprinklers? If so, can you provide the 
new fire line connections? No fire sprinklers are required. 
 
Data installation please provide the name of existing cabinet and patch panels. Can we 
use conduits under existing floors, mounted to the underside of the building to be used as 
a pathway from existing point of connection inside the modular building #1 to the new 
buildings instead of going underground? A combination of under the building and 
underground may be required. The connection between Building 1 and Building 2 is 
above ground. The same configuration can be done between Building 4 and 5. Between 
Building 2 and 3 we would prefer to go underground. The patch panel manufacturer is 
Juniper model number EX3300. 
 
Is this project state or federal funded and is certified payroll required? The project is state 
funded and is subject to all of the requirements for prevailing wage projects including 
certified payroll. 



 
The plans are missing sheet A1.0 site plan. Can we get a copy of the site plan? Yes, a 
copy has been attached to this Addendum. 
 
                             
Date this Addendum Issued:  May 3, 2017 
 
Solicitation Coordinator:       Chris James, Maintenance Manager. 
Contact Information:             661-324-9874 
                                               661-869-6393 (FAX) 
                                              Email: cjames@getbus.org 
 
This Addendum does not modify the date and time proposals are due. May 26, 2017. 
 

End of Addendum 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


